
WHATCOM COUNTY
SHERIFF'S OFFICE

BILI. ELTO
SHERIFF

TO:

FROM: Bill Elfo, Sheriff

DATE: August 31,2020

PUEUC SA.EIY BUIANG
311 Grand Avenue

Belli nghan, WA 98225-40 38
(360) 778-6600

Satpal Sidhu, Coun Executive

\

RE: lnterlocal Agreement Between the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) and
Whatcom County for Bureau of Justrce Assistance Fy2O Coronavirus
Emergency Supplemental Funding Program

Enclosed for review and signature are two (2) originals of the lnterlocal Agreement between the
U.S. Department of Justice and Whatcom County for Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) FY20
Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding.

whatcom county sheriff's office was awarded $43,14s to assist the sheriff's office ln
preventing, preparing for, and responding to the coronavirus. The funds will be used for
equipment and supplies needed by the Sheriff's Office in response to the pandemic:

$26,145 Law Enforcement (General Fund)
$17.000 Corrections (Jail Fund)
$43,145 Total Award

Please contact undersheriff chadwick at extension 6618 with any questions or concerns

Thank you.

enclosure

Ourvision:Ttre office of Shedff: Dedicated to makingwhatcom County the ,Sa/est tir the State through Exceltence in pubtic Safety.
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